F

CITY ©
WEST CHICAGO

WHERE HISTORY & PROGRESS MEET

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, JULY 19, 2021 - 7:00 P.M.
475 MAIN STREET, WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

AGENDA
Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
Invocation

Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum
Public Participation

The opportunity to speak to the City Council is provided for those who have a
question or comment on an agenda item or a City of West Chicago issue. The City
Council appreciates hearing from our residents and your thoughts and questions
are valued. The City Council strives to make the best decisions for the City and
public input is very helpful.

Respect for the duties of the City Council and for the democratic process will be
adhered to — in this regard, civility and a sense of decorum will be strictly followed.
All speakers must address their comments to the Mayor. Comments that are
personally condescending will not be permitted. Speakers shall be courteous and
should not make statements that are personally disrespectful to members of the City
Council or City staff.

Please use the podium in the center aisle. Please announce your name and address
(if acceptable) before commencing — all public comments are limited to three (3)
minutes and each citizen will be permitted to speak only once. It is the City
Council’s policy not to engage in dialogue during Public Comment. Any questions
raised will be addressed by City staff or an elected official outside of the City
Council meeting.

City Council Meeting Minutes of July 6, 2021

Corporate Disbursement Report
- July 19, 2021 (8622,305.85)

475 Main Street T (630) 293-2200 Ruben Pineda

West Chicago, Tllinois F (630) 293-3028 e

o chics Nancy M. Smith Michael L. Guttman
60185 www.westchicago.org CITY CLERK CITY ADMINISTRATOR



City Council Meeting
July 19, 2021
Page 2 of 2

8. Consent Agenda

° Development Committee:

A. Ordinance No. 21-0-0018 - An Ordinance Amending the Code of
Ordinances of the City of West Chicago — Appendix A, Article VI of the
Zoning Code Relating to Not-for-Profit Mobile Food Vehicles.

9. Reports by Committees

A. Resolution No. 21-R-0056 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute an
Agreement with Kane McKenna and Associates for the De-TIF/Re-TIF of the
West Chicago Downtown TIF District.

10. Unfinished Business
11. New Business
12. Correspondence and Announcements

Upcoming Meetings

July 20, 2021 Plan Commission/ZBA (cancelled)
July 22, 2021 Finance Committee

July 26, 2021 Public Affairs Committee

July 27,2021 Historical Preservation Commission

13. Mayor’s Comments
14. Executive Session

Land Acquisition — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (5) (6)
Litigation — S TLCS 120/2 (C) (11)

Personnel Matters — S ILCS 120/2 (C) (1)

Review of Official Record — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (21)

SESN e

15. Items to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session.

16. Adjournment



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO - 475 Main Street
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
Regular Meeting
July 6, 2021

1. Call to Order. Mayor Ruben Pineda called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.
2. Pledge of Allegiance. Alderman Brown led all in the pledge of allegiance.
3. Invocation. There was no invocation.

4. Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum.

Roll call found Aldermen Lori J. Chassee, James E. Beifuss, Jr., Heather Brown, Jayme
Sheahan, Alton Hallett, Christine Dettmann, Melissa Birch-Ferguson, Jeanne Short, Rebecca
Stout, Christopher Swiatek, John E. Jakabcsin, and Joseph C. Morano present. Aldermen
Sandy Dimas and Matthew Garling were absent. The Mayor announced a quorum.

Also in attendance were City Administrator Michael Guttman, City Attorney Patrick Bond, and
Community Development Director Tom Dabareiner.

City Clerk Nancy M. Smith also was present.
5. Public Participation. There was no public participation.

6. City Council Meeting Minutes of June 21, 2021. Alderman Swiatek made a motion,
seconded by Alderman Hallett, to approve the minutes of June 21, 2021, with no changes.
Voting Aye: Alderman Chassee, Beifuss, Sheahan, Hallett, Dettmann, Birch-Ferguson, Short,
Stout, Swiatek, Jakabcsin, and Morano. Alderman Brown abstained. Motion carried.

7. Corporate Disbursement Report. Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by
Alderman Morano to approve the July 6, 2021, Corporate Disbursement Report for
$583,336.81. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Hallett, Dettmann,
Birch-Ferguson, Short, Stout, Swiatek, Jakabcsin and Morano. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

8. Consent Agenda
* Infrastructure Committee: Alderman Beifuss read and explained the following items:

A. Ordinance 21-0-0017 - An Ordinance Authorizing the Disposal or Sale of Surplus
Equipment, Stock Inventory, and/or Personal Property Owned by the City of West Chicago

B. Resolution 21-R-0051 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a Contract
Agreement with Schroeder Asphalt Services, Inc. for Services Related to the Commerce Drive
Reconstruction Project (for an amount not to exceed $639,792.12)

C. Resolution 21-R-0052 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a Contract
Agreement with Schroeder & Schroeder, Inc. for Services Related to the 2021 Sidewalk and
Curb Maintenance Program (for an amount not to exceed $135,620.00)

Alderman Beifuss made a motion, seconded by Alderman Brown, to adopt the above ordinance
and approve the resolutions. Voting Aye: Alderman Beifuss, Chassee, Brown, Sheahan,
Hallett, Dettmann, Dimas, Birch-Ferguson, Short, Stout, Garling, Swiatek, Jakabcsin, and
Morano. Motion carried.

* Public Affairs Committee: Alderman Chassee read and explained the following
items:

D. Approve — The Fireworks at Reed-Keppler Park Scheduled for Saturday, August 14,
2021

E. Approve — The Healthy West Chicago 5K Fun Run Scheduled for Saturday, August
21, 2021

F. Approve — The West Chicago Food Festival Scheduled for Saturday, August 28,
2021

G. Approve — The West Chicago Community High School District 94 Homecoming
Parade Scheduled for Friday, October 1, 2021



City of West Chicago
Regular City Council Meeting
July 6, 2021

Page 2

Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman Birch-Ferguson, to approve the
resolutions. Voting Aye: Alderman Beifuss, Chassee, Brown, Sheahan, Hallett, Dettmann,
Birch-Ferguson, Short, Stout, Swiatek, Jakabcsin, and Morano. Motion carried.

* Items Not Sent to Committee: The Mayor read and explained the following items:

H. Resolution 21-R-0048 — A Resolution Terminating, In Part, the Continued
Declaration of a Local Disaster Emergency in the City of West Chicago Due to the COVID-19
Pandemic

I. Resolution 21-R-0049 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute an
Intergovernmental Agreement Between the City of West Chicago, DuPage Airport Authority,
West Chicago Library District, West Chicago Fire Protection District, West Chicago Elementary
District 33, Community High School District 94 and Discovery Drive Investors Il, LLC in Regard
to a Property Abatement Relative to the Development of the Discovery Drive Investors ||
Property

J. Resolution 21-R-0050 - A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute an
Economic Incentive Agreement By and Between the City of West Chicago and Discovery Drive
Investors Il, LLC

K. Resolution 21-R-0053 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute the First
Amendment to the Land Exchange Agreement with St. Vincent De Paul

Alderman Stout made a motion, seconded by Alderman Swiatek, to approve the resolutions.
Voting Aye: Alderman Beifuss, Chassee, Brown, Sheahan, Hallett, Dettmann, Birch-Ferguson,
Short, Stout, Swiatek, Jakabcsin, and Morano. Motion carried.

9. Reports by Committee. The Mayor read and explained the following item:

A. Resolution 21-R-0054 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Enter Into a Funding
Agreement with the Mexican Cuitural Center to Support the 2021 Mexican Independence Day
Event

Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman Short, to approve the resolution.
During discussion, Alderman Chassee said several committees have discussed this item. She
understood that funds from last year would be rolled over. She also understood that fireworks
would be moved closer to the 4" of July. She suggest that staff look at this possibility and bring
back to Public Affairs.

Alderman Hallett said the City does not pay enough attention to the 4™ of July, about which he is
very passionate. Alderman Brown agreed that it would be more appropriate for the City to
celebrate the 4™ of July.

Mayor Pineda said he has lived here for 60 years and there have never been fireworks on the
Fourth. Because all the other communities have fireworks on the Fourth, it becomes very
expensive. By having fireworks at a different time, the cost is one-third. We now have a
Special Events person who is excited to have events. We are partnered with the Park District to
have Christmas in July. The Mayor said the Council could discuss when to have the fireworks.
Itis up to them to decide and to put it in the budget.

Voting Aye: Alderman Beifuss, Chassee, Brown, Sheahan, Hallett, Dettmann, Birch-Ferguson,
Short, Stout, Swiatek, Jakabcsin, and Morano. Motion carried.

10. Unfinished Business: None
11. New Business: None

12. Correspondence and Announcements

Upcoming Meetings

July 7, 2021 Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals
July 12, 2021 Development Committee

13. Mayor’'s Comments. The Mayor said there were several illegal fireworks in our city. Pets
react to it and so do people with PTSD. The Police Chief said police officers were out there, but
he would need several hundred police officers to control the situation. The fine for illegal
fireworks is low, and people are willing to take the fine.



City of West Chicago
Regular City Council Meeting
July 6, 2021

Page 3

The Mayor urged people to come out and enjoy the festivals. People are going to be excited to
come out again. The City did a good job in vaccinating our people, which moved us a step
ahead of other communities.

14. Executive Session. There was no executive session.
15. Items to be Referred for final Action from Executive Session. Not applicable.

16. Adjournment. At 7:21 pm, Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman
Stout, to adjourn. Motion was carried by voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy M. Sniith
City Clerk



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CORPORATE DISBURSEMENT REPORT
July 19, 2021

OPERATING ACCOUNT

FUNDED BY:

GENERAL FUND

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

SEWER FUND

WATER FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

DOWNTOWN TIF SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITS FUND

COMMUTER PARKING FUND

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON:

DATE:

SIGNATURE:

622,305.85

489,029.84

2,305.05

18,169.88

79,980.83

15,5691.79

13,748.46

3,000.00

480.00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 07/15/21

TIME: 14:44:

25

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G418’ and transact.ck_date=‘20210719 00:00:00.000’

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

7/21

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

101014

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100

90665

90565
90565
90565
90565
90565
90565
90565
90565

90566
90566
90566
90566

90567
90567
90567
90567
90567
90567
90567
90567
90567

90568
90569
90570
90570
90570
90571
90572
90573
90574
90574
90574
90574

90574
90574

ISSUE DT

07/18/21

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21

14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400

15404
15404
15404
15404

12617
12617
12617
12617
12617
12617
12617
12617
12617

1914

6626

1800

1800
1800

DEPT-DIV

WEST CHICAGO FIRE PROTEC 01

LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC

NNNNNNNS

ACCURATE DOCUMENT DESTRU
ACCURATE DOCUMENT DESTRU
ACCURATE DOCUMENT DESTRU
ACCURATE DOCUMENT DESTRU

ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY

ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPO

ALTORFER INDUSTRIES, INC

B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE
B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE
B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE
BARNES & THORNBURG, LLP
BATTERIES PLUS BULBS

BISCUITS & GRAVY, INC.

BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC.,
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC.,
BOND, DICKSON. & ASSOC.,
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC.,
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC.,
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC.,

010503
010503
053443
063447
010219
010503
053443
063447

010921
053443
063447
063448

053443
010510
063447
053443
063447
010910
011028
063448
010613

063448
010921
011029
011029
011029
010910
063447
010219
010110
010110
010613
010910

011028
011029

BALANCE DUE FOR SALE O

SAAS DATTO BACKUP/DISA
MANAGED IT SERVICES -
MANAGED IT SERVICES -
MANAGED IT SERVICES -
ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICATI
APPLICATION DEVELOPMEN
APPLICATION DEVELOPMEN
APPLICATION DEVELOPMEN

INVOICE #7306690 DATED
INVOICE #7306690 DATED
INVOICE #7306690 DATED
INVOICE #7306690 DATED

2021 DELIVERY OF HYDRO
INVOICE #PM6A0001688 D

INSPECTIONS/PROPERTY M
PLAN REVIEW FOR 2500 E
PLAN REVIEW FOR 1525 K

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
INVOICE #P40951072 DAT
COVID RESTAURANT GRANT

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

o

o

o

o

[eNololeoNoNeoNeoNoNe)

[=NeNeNoNa)

COoOO0OO0ODO0OO0OO0OO0OO0O

0 GO

[=Nelololole)]

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

42,987.
42,987.
3,345.

5,511.
5,511.

1,280.
1,412.
14, 375
608.
608.
15,592,
169.
18.
3,000.
250.
8,260.
2,620.

540.
2,052,

00

00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 07/15/21 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 14:44:25 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G418’ and transact.ck_date=’20210719 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 7/21

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ———————— o —— VENDOR--—— ————————— DEPT-DIV = ————= DESCRIPTION--———-—
105100 90574 07/19/21 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 063447 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
105100 90574 07/19/21 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 083453 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TOTAL CHECK

105100 90575 07/19/21 14784 BRADEN BUSINESS SYSTEMS 010613 INVOICE # 719728
105100 90576 07/19/21 15399 BROWN, GARY 083453 REIMBURSEMENT TO GARY
105100 90577 07/19/21 11437 BUCK SERVICES, INC. 010219 INVOICE #54504 DATED 0
105100 90578 07/19/21 12268 CALL ONE 01

105100 90579 07/19/21 13021 CASE LOTS, INC 010921 INVOICE #5265 DATED 06
105100 90580 07/19/21 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC 010923 RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00
105100 90580 07/19/21 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC 010923 RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00
TOTAL CHECK

105100 90581 07/19/21 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 063448 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE
105100 90581 07/19/21 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE
105100 90581 07/19/21 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 063448 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE
105100 90581 07/19/21 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE
105100 90581 07/19/21 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE
105100 90581 07/19/21 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE
105100 90581 07/19/21 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE
105100 90581 07/19/21 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE
TOTAL CHECK

105100 90582 07/19/21 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LTD. 010613 RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00
105100 90582 07/19/21 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LTD. 010921 RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00
105100 90582 07/19/21 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LTD. 053440 RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00
105100 90582 07/19/21 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LTD. 053443 RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00
105100 90582 07/19/21 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LTD. 063447 RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00
105100 90582 07/19/21 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LTD. 063448 RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00
105100 90582 07/19/21 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LTD. 083453 RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00
105100 90582 07/19/21 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LTD. 093454 RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00
105100 90582 07/19/21 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LTD. 433476 RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00
TOTAL CHECK

105100 90583 07/19/21 14733 CLEAN EARTH ENVIRONMENTA 010613 INVOICE # 74302925808
105100 90584 07/19/21 5124 COLTHARP’S SALES & SERVI 010924

105100 90584 07/19/21 5124 COLTHARP’S SALES & SERVI 010924

105100 90584 07/19/21 5124 COLTHARP’S SALES & SERVI 010922

TOTAL CHECK

105100 90585 07/19/21 13257 COMCAST CABLE 010503

105100 90586 07/19/21 151 COMED 010926

105100 90586 07/19/21 151 COMED 010926

TOTAL CHECK

SALES TAX

o oo

o

o

o oo

[eNeNeNoNoleoloNoNaNe [eleNoNoNolNoNoNoNal

[eNoNoNe]

QOO0

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

850.
228.
14,841.

49.

80.
1,200.
69,911.
279.

450.
2,450.
2,900.

15
9.
15.
13.
17.
9.

i
I1...
103.

100.
390,
325.
400.
915,
800.
9,360.
1,340.
480.
14,110.

612

76.
242,
79.
398.

383.

822.
.47

5,253

6,075.

10
35
36
00
82
00

08

.55

37
57
19
13
40
09

56



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

07/15/21
14:44:25

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G418' and transact.ck_date=’'20210719 00:00:00.000"

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

FUND -

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100

105100

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

7/21

40 - OPERATING FUND

90587
90587
90587
90587

90588
90589
20589
90590
90591
90592
90593
90593
90594
90595
90596
90597
90598
90598
90599
90600
90600
90600
90600
90600
90600
90600

90600
90600

90601
90601
90601

ISSUE DT

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

11805
11805
11805
11805
14545
12060
12060
14823
15313
15398
4175
4175
12858
4554
3491
8760

15084
15084

CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY,
CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY,
CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY,
CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY,

CREEKSIDE PRINTING
CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES COR
CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES COR
DABAREINER, TOM

DELTA T LLC DBA BIG ASS
DELUXE, INC.

DU-COMM

DU-COMM

EAGLE ENGRAVING, INC
FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY
FLOLO CORPORATION

GARY SPIELMAN PLUMBING,
GAS DEPOT

GAS DEPOT

GEROULIS, PETER N
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER

HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD

DEPT-DIV

053443
063448
063447
053440

010208
010503
010613
010501
063448
010208
010613
010613
010613
063448
053443
083453
01

01

28

053443
053443
083453
010921
010921
010921
063448

063447
053443

010925
010925
053443

PRINT 11,950 COPIES OF
INV #727065 ON SITE S
INVOICE 3727064
REIMBURSEMENT FOR PURC
QUOTE #00684856 DATED
QUOTE FOR: CULTURAL AR
INVOICE # 17678
INVOICE #17720

INVOICE # 2021-3477
INVOICE #77383 DATED 0
INVOICE #100968 DATED
INVOICE #20780 DATED 0
4,502 GALS RFG 89 GASO

4,502 GALS RFG 89 GASO

LOI REFUND FOR 210 W G

INVOICE #9951284034 DA

SALES TAX

[eNeleNoNe]

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

0.00

o

[=N=Neol

[=NeNoNeoNoNoNeoNoNaoNe]

oooo

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

3,125.
.73

12,816

25,553,
262.
41,758.
1,870,
155.
232.
299.
7,770.
236.
134,958.
6,387.
141,345.
1,148.
430.
114.
600.
2,657.
12,631.
15,289.
3,000.
97.
187.
218 .
203.

11.

19
82
26
00

00

25
28
76
00
85

00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 07/15/21

TIME: 14:44:

25

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch=’G418’ and transact.ck_date=’20210719 00:00:00.000"

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

7/21

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100

105100

105100

105100

105100

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100

105100

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100

90602
90603
90604
90605
90606

90607
90607
90607

90608
90609

90610
90610
90610
90610

90611
90611

90612
90613
90614

90615
90615
90615

90616

90617
90617
90617
90617
90617
90617
90617
90617
90617
90617

ISSUE DT
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

11307

12299

7838

2854

15203

10622
10622
10622

15400

11134

12643
12643
12643
12643

665
665

2298

10042

11273

8248
8248
8248

6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601

HEALTHSMART

EDUARDO HERNANDEZ

TREASURER, STATE OF ILLI
ILLINOIS TAX INCREMENT A

ILLINOIS PHLEBOTOMY SERV

IN THE SWIM-STORE
IN THE SWIM-STORE
IN THE SWIM-STORE

J AND E DUFF MASON CONTR

JUST SAFETY, LTD.

KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST

KRAMER TREE SPECIALISTS
KRAMER TREE SPECIALISTS

LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES,

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MAN

LIFT WORKS INC.

MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C
MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C
MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C

MCCANN INDUSTRIES, INC.

MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS

DEPT-DIV

010501

093454

010926

011028

010613

010921
010921
010921

083453

010613

010925
010921
010924
010925

010922
010922

010613

010613

063448

010613
010613
011029

063447

063448
063448
010921
010613
053443
010924
010921
063447
053443
063447

ANNUAL FLEX ADMIN FEES
FACADE GRANT REIMBURSE
INVOICE #123942 DATED
DUES FOR 7/1/2021 - 6/
INVOICE # 1357

TICKET #2510 DATED 05-
TICKET #926 DATED 05-1
TICKET #13906 DATED 06

INVOICE #WCFOUNTAIN DA

INVOICE #8992456 DATED
INVOICE #9008006 DATED
INVOICE #9008006 DATED
INVOICE #9008045 DATED

DISPOSAL OF LOGS FROM
RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00

INVOICE #10263421
INVOICE # 1088361-2021
INVOICE #156238B-1 DAT

INVOICE # 11476
INVOICE # 11474
MAKE & REVIEW FILES, A

SKU #4538087 - CRITERI
SKU #4538057 - CRITERI
INVOICE #31350 DATED O
JUNE 2021
JUNE 2021
JUNE 2021
JUNE 2021
JUNE 2021
JUNE 2021
JUNE 2021

0.

o

o

o

o

o

o

[=NoNoNe]

[=NeoNeNeNa)

ooOoo

[eNoNeNel

[=NeNeNoNoNoNeNeNeNa

SALES TAX

00

.00

.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

102.
1,800.
114,272.
550.
850.
174.
177 «

299.
652,

50.
13,825.
13,875.

354.
129
110.
2,704.
3,105.
1,382.
7,192,
1683 .
762.
649.
35.
22,
601.
428.

536.
255,

35

00

92

39
98
98
35

.00

.00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

07/15/21
14:44:

25

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch=’G418’ and transact.ck_date='20210719 00:00:00.000"

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

FUND -

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

7/21

40 - OPERATING FUND

90617
90617
90617
90617
90617

90618
90619

90620
90620
90620

90621
90622

90623
90623
90623

90624
90625

90626
90626
90626
90626
90626
90626
90626

90627
90627
90627
90627
90627
90627
90627
90627

90628
90628

ISSUE DT

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21

6601
6601
6601
6601
6601

2263

14271

10925
10925
10925

13902

13135

244

244

15326

14986

4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735

250
250
250
250
250
250
250
250

14044
14044

MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS

METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES,
MEXICAN CULTURAL CENTER-

MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY
MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY
MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY

MOORE INDUSTRIAL
MUNICIPAL MARKING DISTRI

MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400

MUSE COMMUNITY + DESIGN
NALCO WATER PRETREATMENT

NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS

NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS

OZINGA READY MIX CONCRET
OZINGA READY MIX CONCRET

DEPT-DIV

063447
063447
010613
010613
083453

053443
093454

063448
063448
063448

010924
083453

053443
010921
083453

011028
063448

063447
010925
010925
010925
010925
063447
010925

053443
053443
053443
063447
063447
053443
010921
053443

063447
083453

————— DESCRIPTION------ SALES TAX
JUNE 2021 0.00
JUNE 2021 0.00
JUNE 2021 0.00
JUNE 2021 0.00
JUNE 2021 0.00
0.00
INVOICE #INV029250 DAT 0.00
MID DISBURSEMENT #1 TO 0.00
RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00 0.00
RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00 0.00
RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00 0.00
0.00
FOLDING STEP 0.00
0.00
JUNE 2021 0.00
JUNE 2021 0.00
JUNE 2021 0.00
0.00
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES; 0.00
INVOICE #2540150 DATED 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
INVOICE #ARI00088844 D 0.00
INVOICE #ARI00088844 D 0.00
0.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

8,000.

4,919.
5,040.
5,004.
14,964.

00

28
67
85
80

.21



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAIL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 07/15/21

TIME: 14:44:

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G418’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

25

7/21

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100

105100

105100

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

90629

90630
90630
90630
90630

90631
90631
20631
90631
90631
90631
90631

90632
90632
90633
90634
90635
90636
90637
90638
90638
90638
90638
90638
90638
90638
90639
90640
90641
90641

90641
90641

90642

ISSUE DT
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21

3739

255
255
255
255

2548
2548
2548
2548
2548
2548
2548

3714
3714
13791
15378
14077
14960
11384
492
492
492
492
492
492
492
12229
14838
6935
6935

6935
6935

6049

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS

PETTY CASH CITY HALL
PETTY CASH CITY HALL
PETTY CASH CITY HALL
PETTY CASH CITY HALL

PETTY CASH -PUBLIC WORKS
PETTY CASH -PUBLIC WORKS
PETTY CASH -PUBLIC WORKS
PETTY CASH -PUBLIC WORKS
PETTY CASH -PUBLIC WORKS
PETTY CASH -PUBLIC WORKS
PETTY CASH -PUBLIC WORKS

POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, INC
POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, INC
PORTER LEE CORPORATION
POWERTAC USA

PUMP SUPPLY INC
R.N.O.W., INC

RAE PRODUCTS & CHEMICALS
RAY O'HERRON, INC.

RAY O’'HERRON, INC.

RAY O'HERRON, INC.

RAY O’'HERRON, INC.

RAY O’HERRON, INC.

RAY O’'HERRON, INC.

RAY O'HERRON, INC.

RJN GROUP, INC.

SJK OF WEST CHICAGO, INC
SNAP ON TOOLS

SNAP ON TOOLS

SNAP ON TOOLS
SNAP ON TOOLS

STANARD & ASSOCIATES

DEPT-DIV

011028

010208
010210
011028
010110

010924
010924
010925
053443
053443
063447
063448

063447
053443
010613
010613
053443
010925
083453
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
053443
010613
010925
010925

010925
010925

010501

and transact.ck date=’20210719 00:00:00.000°

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARI
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEME
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEME

PETTY CASH REIMBURSEME
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEME

PETTY CASH REIMBURSEME
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEME
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEME
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEME
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEME
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEME
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEME

INVOICE #410876520 DAT

INVOICE # 25586

QUOTE

INVOICE #78788-01 DATE
INVOICE #2021-60436 DA
WHITE THERMOPLASTIC EX

INVOICE # 2128147-IN

INVOICE # 2125870-IN
INVOICE # 2125869-IN
INVOICE # 2125865-IN
INVOICE # 2125866-IN
INVOICE # 2125873-IN
INVOICE # 2128102-IN

PO 00090163

INVOICE #ARV / 4856601
INVOICE #ARV / 4858161
INVOICE #ARV / 4858744
INVOICE #ARV / 4859963

CPERSONALITY EVALUATIO

OO0OO0ODO0OO0OO0O0O o

o

o

[eleloloNoNoNoNal cooooo

[=NeNa=}

[=NeNoNoNe)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:

495,

1,223

215

50.

253

1,975.

36.
29
14.
453.
396.
72.
707.
1,709.

2,855.
78.
352.
393.
128.
454 .
1,328.

395.

.00

91

00

.70

00

99
25
00
00
00

99
23



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUM
DATE: 07/15/21 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 14:44:25 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G418’ and transact.ck date=’20210719 00:00:00.000"
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 7/21

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ———————————— VENDOR———— ———mmmmmm DEPT-DIV ~ ———— DESCRIPTION—————— SALES TAX
105100 90643 07/19/21 4095 STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPA 010925 INVOICE #P29857 DATED 0.00
105100 90644 07/19/21 15263 STEFAN, NICOLETTE 011030 REIMBURSEMENT FOR FOOD 0.00
105100 90644 07/19/21 15263 STEFAN, NICOLETTE 011030 REIMBURSEMENT FOR FOOD 0.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00
105100 90645 07/19/21 1320 STEINER ELECTRIC 053443 0.00
105100 90646 07/19/21 15403 STREET COP TRAINING 010613 INVOICE #45344-576-1-F 0.00
105100 90647 07/19/21 1762 SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, I 063447 INVOICE #190752 DATED 0.00
105100 90648 07/19/21 11730 TECHNIVISTA, INC. 010208 0.00
105100 90649 07/19/21 12774 T-MOBILE 010925 ACCOUNT #967615741 STA 0.00
105100 90650 07/19/21 15072 TOSCAS LAW GROUP 010613 STATEMENT DATE: 07 12 0.00
105100 90651 07/19/21 14671 TOWN & COUNTRY GARDENS 010501 ORDER NUMBER 607673/1 0.00
105100 90652 07/19/21 3349 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT 083453 0.00
105100 90653 07/19/21 2027 TRANS UNION CORPORATION 010613 INVOICE # 06100330 0.00
105100 90654 07/19/21 7625 TROTTER & ASSOC INC 063447 RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-00 0.00
105100 90655 07/19/21 286 TS SPECIALTIES, INC. 063447 WORK ORDER #23260 DATE 0.00
105100 90655 07/19/21 286 TS SPECIALTIES, INC. 010925 WORK ORDER #23285 DATE 0.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00
105100 90656 07/19/21 4089 TYLER MEDICAL SERVICES 010924 INVOICE 427912 RANDOM 0.00
105100 90656 07/19/21 4089 TYLER MEDICAL SERVICES 063447 INVOICE 427912 RANDOM 0.00
105100 90656 07/19/21 4089 TYLER MEDICAL SERVICES 010501 INVOICE 427939 PW DIRE 0.00
105100 90656 07/19/21 4089 TYLER MEDICAL SERVICES 010501 INVOICE 427820 ONSITE 0.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00
105100 90657 07/19/21 13310 ULINE 010613 INVOICE # 135272745 0.00
105100 90658 07/19/21 14383 ULTRA STROBE COMMUNICATI 043439 INVOICE # 079146 0.00
105100 90659 07/19/21 4406 U.S.A. BLUEBOOK 063447 INVOICE #563010 DATED 0.00
105100 90659 07/19/21 4406 U.S.A. BLUEBOOK 010924 0.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00
105100 90660 07/19/21 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 053443 0.00
105100 90660 07/19/21 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010613 0.00
105100 90660 07/19/21 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010614 0.00
105100 90660 07/19/21 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010210 0.00
105100 90660 07/19/21 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010504 0.00
105100 90660 07/19/21 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010502 0.00
105100 90660 07/19/21 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010510 0.00
105100 90660 07/19/21 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010110 0.00

BER:

AMOUNT

846.
25.
25.
50.
19

249.

461.

1.277.

815.

300.

140.

532.
1,704.
76.
38.
38.
38.
38.
38.

78
00
00
00

74

31

00

90

00

00

.10

.00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 07/15/
TIME: 14:44:

21
25

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G418’ and transact.ck_date=’20210719 00:00:00.000"

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

7/21

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100

105100

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT

TOTAL FUND

TOTAL REPORT

90661
90661
90662
90663
90664
90664
90666
90667

90668

ISSUE DT

07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21
07/19/21

07/19/21

—————————————— VENDOR—-——— ————————r
6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC.
6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC.
5980 WALSH, KNIPPEN, KNIGHT &
3273 WASTE MANAGEMENT

4823 WATER PRODUCTS AURORA
4823 WATER PRODUCTS AURORA
11641 WEST CHICAGO HISTORICAL
15211 WEST CHICAGO PRINTING
14022 WIN-911 SOFTWARE

DEPT-DIV

011029

011029

010501

010207

063447

063447

093454

010613

053443

LOT CUTTING FOR 214 CO
LOT CUTTING FOR 337 CH

INVOICE 21401

TURNER JUNCTION WASTE

INVOICE #0303634 DATED

FACADE GRANT REIMBURSE
INVOICE # PGM-13409

INVOICE #37F2E881-2021

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

2,;502

73.
.00
.00

73
146

665.

217.
830.
1,047.

2,608.

373

880.
579,318.
622,305,

622,305.

+51

00

00

.68

00

40

46

« 25

85

85

85



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

07/15/21
14:23:09

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=‘20210719 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01

DEPT-DIV

01
01
0l
01

- GENERAL FUND

ACCOUNT

105100
131200
131200
226900

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

010110
010110
010110
010110

TOTAL CITY

010207

TOTAL CITY

010208
010208
010208
010208

TOTAL CITY

010210
010210

TOTAL CITY

010219
010219
010219

TOTAL CITY

010501
010501
010501
010501
010501
010501
010501

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-HR

010502

4012
4100
4110
4720

OPERATING CLEARI
INVENTORY-GASOLI
INVENTORY-GASOLI
SUSPENSE

CORP COUNSEL-SAL
LEGAL FEES
TRAINING & TUITI
OTHER CHARGES

COUNCIL-OPERATIONS

4225

OTHER CONTRACTUA

ADMIN-SPECIAL PROJ

4107

NEWSLETTER PREPA
MEMBERSHIPS/DUES
OTHER CONTRACTUA
ARTS PROGRAMMING

ADMIN-MARKET/COMM

4202
4607

ADMIN-ADMIN
4225

4806
4816

ADMIN - COVID19

4202

TELEPHONE & ALAR
GAS & OIL

OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CAPITAL OU
RETAIL GRANT PRO

HEALTH/DENTAL/LI
LEGAL FEES
EMPLOYMENT EXAMS
EMPLOYMENT EXAMS
ADVERTISING
SAFETY BUDGET
SPECIAL EVENTS

—————— TITLE------ -—=————————-VENDOR--———————o——
1680 WEST CHICAGO FIRE PRO
15084 GAS DEPOT
15084 GAS DEPOT
12268 CALL ONE
7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
255 PETTY CASH CITY HALL
4207 VERIZON WIRELESS
3273 WASTE MANAGEMENT
14545 CREEKSIDE PRINTING
255 PETTY CASH CITY HALL
11730 TECHNIVISTA, INC.
15398 DELUXE, INC.

4207 VERIZON WIRELESS

255 PETTY CASH CITY HALL
14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
11437 BUCK SERVICES, INC.
15401 BISCUITS & GRAVY, INC
11307 HEALTHSMART

5980 WALSH, KNIPPEN, KNIGH
4089 TYLER MEDICAL SERVICE
6049 STANARD & ASSOCIATES
14823 DABAREINER, TOM

4089 TYLER MEDICAL SERVICE
14671 TOWN & COUNTRY GARDEN
4207 VERIZON WIRELESS

TELEPHONE & ALAR

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-ACCTG

RUN DATE 07/15/2021 TIME 14:23:10

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00096699-01
00096620-01
00096620-01

00096667-01
00096667-01
00096623-01

00096671-01

00096698-01
00096623-01

00096622-01

00096623-01

00095495-03
00096656-01
00096668-01

00094472-01
00096624-01
00096625-01
00096628-01
00096682-01
00096627-01
00096629-01

PAGE NUMBER: 1
ACCTPAY1

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 7/21

INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
G418 0.00 42987.00

92550 G418 0.00 12631.84
92550 G418 0.00 2657.46
425741 G418 0.00 69911.08
0.00 128187.38

G418 0.00 250.00

G418 0.00 8260.00

JUNE 2021 G418 0.00 30.00
9883520255 G418 0.00 38.01
0.00 8578.01

4089346-2018G418 0.00 732.68
0.00 732.68

2422 G418 0.00 1870.00
JUNE 2021 G418 0.00 13.99
WC210708 G418 0.00 1277.00
0902303875 G418 0.00 236.22
0.00 3397.21

9883520255 G418 0.00 38.01
JUNE 2021 G418 0.00 83.80
0.00 121.81

6371 G418 0.00 29.98
54504 G418 0.00 1200.00
010219-4816 G418 0.00 3000.00
0.00 4229.98

F0621032 G418 0.00 102.35
21401 G418 0.00 665.00
00096625 G418 0.00 90.00
SA000047369 G418 0.00 395.00
R51601308 G418 0.00 299.00
42720 G418 0.00 97.50
607673 G418 0.00 140.00
0.00 1788.85

9883520255 G418 0.00 38.01
0.00 38.01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:

TIME: 14:

07/15/21

23:09

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date=’'20210719 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010503
010503
010503
010503
010503

ACCOUNT

4105
4109
4225
4225
4225

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-IT

010504

4202

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-GIS

010510
010510

4202
4600

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-ADMIN

010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613

4100
4100
4100
4100
4110
4125
4125
4202
4211
4216
4221
4221
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4502
4600
4600
4601
4601
4615
4615
4615
4615
4615
4615
4615
4615
4617

—————— TITLE----~- —-——————————-VENDOR————————————
CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
NETWORK CHARGES 13257 COMCAST CABLE

OTHER CONTRACTUA 12060 CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES
OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS
TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS
COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
LEGAL FEES 15072 TOSCAS LAW GROUP
LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
LEGAL FEES 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE
LEGAL FEES 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE
TRAINING & TUITI 15403 STREET COP TRAINING
SOFTWARE MAINTEN 12060 CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES
SOFTWARE MAINTEN 13791 PORTER LEE CORPORATIO
TELEPHONE & ALAR 2298 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICE
PRINTING & BINDI 15211 WEST CHICAGO PRINTING
GROUNDS MAINTENA 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LT
DUCOMM QUARTERLY 4175 DU-COMM

DUCOMM QUARTERLY 4175 DU-COMM

OTHER CONTRACTUA 10042 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA
OTHER CONTRACTUA 14733 CLEAN EARTH ENVIRONME
OTHER CONTRACTUA 15203 ILLINOIS PHLEBOTOMY S
OTHER CONTRACTUA 2027 TRANS UNION CORPORATI
OTHER CONTRACTUA 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS
COPIER FEES 14784 BRADEN BUSINESS SYSTE
COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
COMPUTER/OFFICE 6601 MENARDS

FIELD EQUIPMENT 15378 POWERTAC USA

FIELD EQUIPMENT 6601 MENARDS
UNIFORMS/SAFETY 12858 EAGLE ENGRAVING, INC
UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492 RAY O'HERRON, INC.
UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492 RAY O’'HERRON, INC.
UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492 RAY O'HERRON, INC.
UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492 RAY O'HERRON, INC.
UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492 RAY O'HERRON, INC.
UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492 RAY O'HERRON, INC.
UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492 RAY O'HERRON, INC.
FIRST AID SUPPLI 11134 JUST SAFETY, LTD.

RUN DATE 07/15/2021 TIME 14:23:10

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00095495-01

00096700-01
00095493-01
00095494-01

00096685-~-01
00096667-01
00096637-01
00096637-02
00096686-01
00096634-01
00096683-01
00096633-01
00096630-01
00096044-01
00096684-01
00096684-02
00096636-01
00096688-01
00096619-01
00096650-01

00096635-01

00096242-01

00096651-01
00096631-01
00096631-02
00096631-03
00096631-04
00096631-05
00096697-01
00096697-02

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
6371 G418
877120038038G418
727065 G418
6369 G418
6358 G418
9883520255 G418
9883520255 G418
543818 G418
G418
G418
11476 G418
11476 G418
453445761F42G418
3727064 G418
25586 G418
10263421 G418
PGM13409 G418
147636 G418
17678 G418
17720 G418

1088361-2021G418
74302925808 G418

1357 G418
06100330 G418
9883520255 G418
719728 G418
543818 G418
JUNE 2021 G418
D39 G418
JUNE 2021 G418
2021-3477 G418

G418

G418

G418

G418

G418
2128102-IN G418
2128147-IN G418
36247 G418

coooo

o

o

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

0.00

o

[eflejeNejefefeNeloNeooNololsleNeNoloNoNololololo oo o Ne o Na)

.00

2

7/21

AMOUNT

5511 .
383.
155.
616.

3345.

10011.
38.
38.

38.
101

139.
300.

2620.
2704.

83
00
66
00
89
01

01



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 07/15/21
TIME: 14:23:09

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date=’20210719 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT

010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 13310
010613 4650 MISCELLANEQOUS CO 14838
010613 4650 MISCELLANEQOUS CO 6601
TOTAL POLICE-OPERATIONS

010614 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 4207
TOTAL POLICE-ESDA

010910 4100 LEGAL FEES 12712
010910 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994
010910 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-ADMIN

010921 4203 HEATING GAS 250
010921 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 12131
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15404
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 6626
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 10622
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 10622
010921 4650 MISCELLANEQOUS CO 10622
010921 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 12643
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 13021
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013
010921 4650 MISCELLANEQOUS CO 2013
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013
010821 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 244
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MUN PROP

010922 4214 BRUSH PICKUP 665
010922 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 665
010922 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 5124
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-FORESTRY

010923 4209 INTERMENT 1843
010923 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 1843

RUN DATE 07/15/2021 TIME 14:23:10

ULINE
SJK OF WEST CHICAGO,
MENARDS

VERIZON WIRELESS

BARNES & THORNBURG, L
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL

NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LT
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
ACCURATE DOCUMENT DES
ALTORFER INDUSTRIES,
IN THE SWIM-STORE

IN THE SWIM-STORE

IN THE SWIM-STORE
KIMBALL MIDWEST

CASE LOTS, INC
GRAINGER

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
MENARDS

MENARDS

KRAMER TREE SPECIALIS
KRAMER TREE SPECIALIS
COLTHARP’S SALES & SE

CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00096621-01

00096666-01
00096667-01

00096044-01
00095641-02
00095641-02
00095641-02
00095641-03
00095641-04
00095641-05
00096690-01
00096657-01
00096640-01
00096640-02
00096640-03
00096663-02
00096664-01

00096566-01

00095821-01
00095541-01

00095629-01
00095629-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

135272745
JUNE 2021
JUNE 2021

9883520255

2491908

543818

5039548
147636
4087353336
4087353291
4088673678
408867757
4088673762
4088673764
7306690
PM6A0001688
2510

926

13906
9008006
5265
9935219767
9936434167
9936305680
JUNE 2021
JUNE 2021
31350

102794
102221
47943

18765
18762

BATCH

G418
G418
G418

G418

G418
G418
G418

G418
G418
G418
G418
G418
G418
G418
G418
G418
G418
G418
G418

G418
G418
G418

G418
G418

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

o

[oNeNe)

o

o

[=RejoleclollofelofeNeloNoloNeNoleNolleNolloNe]

[eN=N=}

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00
.00

3

7/21

AMOUNT

140.
78.

35.
159448.
765

76.
169.

.00
-93

13954

450.
2450.

76
00
83
77
02
02

50

.43

+19

00
00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 07/15/21
TIME: 14:23:09

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’20210719 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL
FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND
DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-CEMETERIES

010924 4108 EMPLOYMENT EXAMS
010924 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
010924 4607 GAS & OIL

010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO
010924 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO
010924 4650 MISCELLANEQOUS CO
010924 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-R & B

010925 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR

010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
010925 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
010925 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
010925 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
010925 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO
010925 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MAINT GAR

010926 4204 ELECTRIC
010926 4204 ELECTRIC
010926 4807 STREET IMPROVEME

TOTAL MOTOR FUEL TAX

011028 4100 LEGAL FEES
011028 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES
011028 4200 LEGAL NOTICES
011028 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA
011028 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE
011028 4600 COMPUTER /OFFICE

TOTAL COM DEV-PLANNING

RUN DATE 07/15/2021 TIME 14:23:10

4089
5124
2548
12643
13902
2548
4406
5124
6601

286
12643
12643
14960
4095
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
561
561
6935
6935
6935
6935
12774
2548

151

7838

7994
2854
3739
15326
12617
255

TYLER MEDICAL SERVICE
COLTHARP’'S SALES & SE
PETTY CASH -PUBLIC WO
KIMBALL MIDWEST

MOORE INDUSTRIAL
PETTY CASH -PUBLIC WO
U.S.A. BLUEBOOK
COLTHARP'S SALES & SE
MENARDS

TS SPECIALTIES, INC.
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
R.N.O.W., INC
STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO
NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD

SNAP ON TOOLS

SNAP ON TOOLS

SNAP ON TOOLS

SNAP ON TOOLS
T-MOBILE

PETTY CASH -PUBLIC WO

COMED
COMED
TREASURER, STATE OF I

BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
ILLINOIS TAX INCREMEN
PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS
MUSE COMMUNITY + DESI
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
PETTY CASH CITY HALL

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00096626-01

00096693-01
00096663-02

00096693-01

00096661-02
00096663-01
00096663-03
00096647-01
00096658-01

00096662-01
00096662-02
00096662-03
00096662-04
00096694-01
00096693-01

00096643-01

00096667-01
00096676-01
00096675-01
00096677-01

00096623-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
427912 G418
47943 G418
PETTY CASH G418
9008006 G418
520646 G418
PETTY CASH G418
629240 G418
47943 G418
JUNE 2021 G418
23285 G418
8992456 G418
9008045 G418
2021-60436 G418
P29857 G418

4496-142838 G418
4496-141801 G418
4496-142232 G418
4496-142246 G418
4496-142251 G418
5980 G418
6019 G418
ARV / 485660G418
ARV / 485816G418
ARV / 485874G418
ARV / 485996G418
967615741 G418
PETTY CASH G418

0187077032 G418
8403114034 G418
123942 G418

G418
674558 G418
184342 G418
011028-4225 G418
543818 G418
JUNE 2021 G418

0.

o

(=)

[eleololoNoNe) o

o

[eNeoNoNeNoloNeNolo]

[elelejojofofoNoNeNoloNoleNoNoNolloN e

oo

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

4

1074.

444 .
329.
393.
253.
846 .
7.
109.
72.
-234.
108.
50,
155.
352,
393.
128.
454,
815.
16.

4698.

822
5253
114272

120348

540.
550.
82.
3315.
.30
.55

177
7

4672.

7421

87

<09
.47
+92

.48

00
00
80
00

65



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 07/15/21
TIME: 14:23:09

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date=’'20210719 00:00:00.000'

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT ————-- TITLE-=———-
011029 4100 LEGAL FEES

011029 4113 ENFORCEMENT & IN
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW
011029 4205 WEED CUTTING
011029 4205 WEED CUTTING
011029 4802 OFFICE EQUIPMENT

TOTAL COM DEV-BUILDING & CODE

011030 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS
011030 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS

TOTAL COM DEV-MUSEUM

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 07/15/2021 TIME 14:23:10

———————————— VENDOR-————————=———
7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC.
6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC.
8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE
15263 STEFAN, NICOLETTE
15263 STEFAN, NICOLETTE

00096667-01
00096669-01
00096670-01
00096670-02
00096678-01
00096678-02
00096674-01

00096672-01
00096672-02

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

56681
56631
56637
23012
23011
11475

BATCH

G418
G418
G418
G418
G418
G418
G418

G418
G418

[oNeoloNoNeNeoNel

o

o o

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00

5

7/21

AMOUNT

2052.
14375.
608.
.56
73.
73.
1382.

608

19173.

25 ;
25.

50.

489029.

91
56
00
00
80
83

00
00

00

84



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 07/15/21
TIME: 14:23:09

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’20210719 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

FUND - 04 - CAPITAL EQUIP. REPLACE

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT --———- TITLE-—=——— - —— VENDOR-—-————=————— P,O.’8 INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX

043439 4804 VEHICLES 14383 ULTRA STROBE COMMUNIC 00096434-01 079146 G418 0.00

TOTAL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACE 0.00
0.00

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 07/15/2021 TIME 14:23:10

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

6

7/21

AMOUNT
2305.05
2305.05

2305.05



PAGE NUMBER: 7
ACCTPAY1

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 07/15/21 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

TIME: 14:23:009 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 7/21
SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’20210719 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 05 - SEWER FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —-———-- TITLE-————— ———— VENDOR-==——————=—~ P.0.’S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
053440 4204 ELECTRIC 11805 CONSTELLATION NEWENER 20443352701 G418 0.00 262.26
053440 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LT 00096044-01 147636 G418 0.00 325.00
TOTAL SEWER-SSA#2 0.00 587.26
053443 4105 CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00095495-01 6371 G418 0.00 5511.83
053443 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 14022 WIN-911 SOFTWARE 00096652-01 37F2E881 G418 0.00 880.00
053443 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 9883674174 G418 0.00 532.27
053443 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 5221587 G418 0.00 45.23
053443 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 3464632 G418 0.00 143.56
053443 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 343196 G418 0.00 49.98
053443 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 4498361 G418 0.00 42.74
053443 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 4475205 G418 0.00 47.72
053443 4204 ELECTRIC 11805 CONSTELLATION NEWENER 20443278801 G418 0.00 3125.19
053443 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LT 00096044-01 147636 G418 0.00 400.00
053443 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00095493-01 6369 G418 0.00 616.67
053443 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15404 ACCURATE DOCUMENT DES 00096690-01 7306690 G418 0.00 477.90
053443 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 2548 PETTY CASH -PUBLIC WO 00096693-01 PETTY CASH G418 0.00 3.00
053443 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL 543818 G418 0.00 131.68
053443 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL 543818 G418 0.00 102.11
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 3714 POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, 410877931 G418 0.00 282.06
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY FORD 5988 G418 0.00 48.48
053443 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 2013 GRAINGER 00096695-01 9951284034 G418 0.00 707.28
053443 4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI 1320 STEINER ELECTRIC S006925570 G418 0.00 79.74
053443 4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI 14077 PUMP SUPPLY INC 00096645-01 78788-01 G418 0.00 50.00
053443 4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI 2013 GRAINGER 9932676969 G418 0.00 97.44
053443 4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI 2263 METROPOLITAN INDUSTRI 00096653-01 029250 G418 0.00 465.41
053443 4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI 3491 FLOLO CORPORATION 00096646-01 100968 G418 0.00 114.85
053443 4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI 6601 MENARDS JUNE 2021 G418 0.00 22.32
053443 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER 993401474 G418 0.00 187.20
053443 4650 MISCELLANEQOUS CO 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2 JUNE 2021 G418 0.00 10.79
053443 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2548 PETTY CASH -PUBLIC WO 00096693-01 PETTY CASH G418 0.00 16.00
053443 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS JUNE 2021 G418 0.00 536,17
053443 4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU 12229 RJN GROUP, INC. 32720109 G418 0.00 2855.00
TOTAL SEWER-SANITARY COLLECTION 0.00 17582.62
TOTAL FUND 0.00 18169.88

RUN DATE 07/15/2021 TIME 14:23:10

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 8

DATE: 07/15/21 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1

TIME: 14:23:09 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 7/21
SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’'20210719 00:00:00.000°

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 06 - WATER FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —====- TITLE-———-— —————— VENDOR-—————== = P.O.’S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
063447 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC 00096667-01 G418 0.00 850.10
063447 4105 CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00095495-01 6371 G418 0.00 5511.84
063447 4108 EMPLOYMENT EXAMS 4089 TYLER MEDICAL SERVICE 00096626-01 427912 G418 0.00 215.00
063447 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 3584002 G418 0.00 41.08
063447 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 3295489 G418 0.00 41.08
063447 4204 ELECTRIC 11805 CONSTELLATION NEWENER 10606740 G418 0.00 25553.82
063447 4207 LAB SERVICES 1762 SUBURBAN LABORATORIES 00096659-01 190752 G418 0.00 461.31
063447 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LT 00096044-01 147636 G418 0.00 915.00
063447 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00095493-01 6369 G418 0.00 616.67
063447 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15404 ACCURATE DOCUMENT DES 00096690-01 7306690 G418 0.00 477.90
063447 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 286 TS SPECIALTIES, INC. 00096661-01 23260 G418 0.00 14.95
063447 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL 543818 G418 0.00 131.68
063447 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL 543818 G418 0.00 101.81
063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 3714 POMP’'S TIRE SERVICE, 00096660-01 410876520 G418 0.00 495.12
063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 4496141621 G418 0.00 64.37
063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 4496-137565 G418 0.00 77358
063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 481 MCCANN INDUSTRIES, IN P08919 G418 0.00 183.00
063447 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 6601 MENARDS JUNE 2021 G418 0.00 47.28
063447 4620 PARTS & EQUIPMEN 6601 MENARDS JUNE 2021 G418 0.00 129.91
063447 4621 PARTS & EQUIPMEN 14044 OZINGA READY MIX CONC 00096648-01 ARI0O0088844 G418 0.00 883.50
063447 4621 PARTS & EQUIPMEN 4406 U.S.A. BLUEBOOK 00096692-01 563010 G418 0.00 382.87
063447 4621 PARTS & EQUIPMEN 4823 WATER PRODUCTS AURORA 0303767 G418 0.00 217.00
063447 4621 PARTS & EQUIPMEN 4823 WATER PRODUCTS AURORA 00096687-01 0303634 G418 0.00 830.40
063447 4622 PARTS & EQUIP-PU 6601 MENARDS JUNE 2021 G418 0.00 255.78
063447 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 14939 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS 00096638-01 P40951072 G418 0.00 18.67
063447 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER 9944988089 G418 0.00 96.42
063447 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2548 PETTY CASH -PUBLIC WO 00096693-01 PETTY CASH G418 0.00 16.00
063447 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS JUNE 2021 G418 0.00 428.38
063447 4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU 7625 TROTTER & ASSOC INC 00096151-01 18668 G418 0.00 1162.00
TOTAL WATER-PRODUCTION/DIST 0.00 40220.29
063448 4204 ELECTRIC 11805 CONSTELLATION NEWENER 10606739 G418 0.00 12816.73
063448 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LT 00096044-01 147636 G418 0.00 800.00
063448 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00095641-01 4089829047 G418 0.00 15.05
063448 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00095641-01 4088504389 G418 0.00 15.05
063448 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15404 ACCURATE DOCUMENT DES 00096690-01 7306690 G418 0.00 477.90
063448 4430 WTP OPERATIONS R 2013 GRAINGER 9942457020 G418 0.00 10.04
063448 4503 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 11273 LIFT WORKS INC. 00096641-01 156238B-1 G418 0.00 110.00
063448 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL 543818 G418 0.00 32.92
063448 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4554 FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY 00096691-01 77383 G418 0.00 430.00
0634438 4625 LAB SUPPLIES 14986 NALCO WATER PRETREATM 00096642-01 2540150 G418 0.00 209.42
063448 4626 CHEMICALS 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP 00095628-01 1556038 G418 0.00 5040.67
063448 4626 CHEMICALS 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP 00095628-01 1556819 G418 0.00 5004.85
063448 4626 CHEMICALS 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP 00095628-01 1557819 G418 0.00 4919.28
063448 4626 CHEMICALS 1914 ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CO 00095420-01 41444 G418 0.00 1280.40
063448 4650 MISCELLANEQOUS CO 2548 PETTY CASH -PUBLIC WO 00096693-01 PETTY CASH G418 0.00 16.00
063448 4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU 15313 DELTA T LLC DBA BIG A 00096037-01 911922 G418 0.00 7770.31
063448 4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU 6601 MENARDS 00096446-01 31013 G418 0.00 762.892

RUN DATE 07/15/2021 TIME 14:23:10

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 9
DATE: 07/15/21 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 14:23:09 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 7/21

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’20210719 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 06 - WATER FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT -————-- TITLE-==—== ———————— VENDOR-—==———————— P.0.’S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
063448 4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU 6601 MENARDS 00096446-02 31013 G418 0.00 49.00
TOTAL WATER-TREATMENT PLANT OP 0.00 39760.54
TOTAL FUND 0.00 79980.83

RUN DATE 07/15/2021 TIME 14:23:10 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 10
DATE: 07/15/21 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 14:23:09 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 7/21

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’'20210719 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 08 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —-————- TITLE-===== ——————————— VENDOR--—————————— P:O."8 INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
083453 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC 00096667-01 G418 0.00 228.35
083453 4610 STREET PAINT 11384 RAE PRODUCTS & CHEMIC 00096387-01 176223 G418 0.00 1975.00
083453 4612 STREET LIGHT MAT 2013 GRAINGER 9932027924 G418 0.00 218.49
083453 4643 STORM SEWER REPA 14044 OZINGA READY MIX CONC 00096648-01 ARI00088844 G418 0.00 294 .50
083453 4801 BUILDING/GROUNDS 15400 J AND E DUFF MASON CO 00096654-01 G418 0.00 2200.00
083453 4801 BUILDING/GROUNDS 6601 MENARDS JUNE 2021 G418 0.00 224 .44
083453 4801 BUILDING/GROUNDS 8760 GARY SPIELMAN PLUMBIN 00096655-01 20780 G418 0.00 600.00
083453 4854 TREE REPLACEMENT 13135 MUNICIPAL MARKING DIS 31469 G418 0.00 152.50
083453 4871 ROW MAINTENANCE 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LT 00096044-01 147636 G418 0.00 9360.00
083453 4872 ROW MATERIALS 15399 BROWN, GARY 00096639-01 G418 0.00 80.82
083453 4872 ROW MATERIALS 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2 JUNE 2021 G418 0.00 9.59
083453 4872 ROW MATERIALS 3349 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND P 96402 G418 0.00 248.10
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 0.00 15591 .79
TOTAL FUND 0.00 15591 ;. 7.9

RUN DATE 07/15/2021 TIME 14:23:10 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: il B
DATE: 07/15/21 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 14:23:09 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 7/21

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20210719 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 09 - DOWNTOWN TIF SPEC PROJ

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT ——-——- TITLE-—-—-— —————— VENDOR—-———=——— e —— P.O.’S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
093454 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LT 00096044-01 147636 G418 0.00 1340.00
093454 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS 14271 MEXICAN CULTURAL CENT 00096673-01 G418 0.00 8000.00
093454 4813 FACADE PROGRAM 1lle41 WEST CHICAGO HISTORIC 00096680-01 G418 0.00 2608.46
093454 4813 FACADE PROGRAM 12299 EDUARDO HERNANDEZ 00096679-01 G418 0.00 1800.00
TOTAL DOWNTOWN TIF 0.00 13748 .46
TOTAL FUND 0.00 13748.46

RUN DATE 07/15/2021 TIME 14:23:10 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PAGE NUMBER: 12

DATE: 07/15/21 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1

TIME: 14:23:09 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 7/21

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’'20210719 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 28 - MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITSIN

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT ——==—- TITLE-===== —————————— VENDOR—-==—=—=———e——— P.0."S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT

28 224500 MISCELLANEQOUS DE 15402 GEROULIS, PETER N 00096681-01 G418 0.00 3000.00

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITSIN 0.00 3000.00
0.00 3000.00

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 07/15/2021 TIME 14:23:10

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 07/15/21 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 14:23:09 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’20210719 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 43 - COMMUTER PARKING FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT --——-- TITLE-—-—-— ————— VENDOR-——————————— P.0.'S INVOICE
433476 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LT 00096044-01 147636
TOTAL COMMUTER PARKING FUND

TOTAL FUND

TOTAL CHECK TRANSACTIONS

TOTAL EFT TRANSACTIONS

TOTAL REPORT

RUN DATE 07/15/2021 TIME 14:23:10

BATCH

G418

PAGE NUMBER:

ACCTPAY1

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

13

7/21

AMOUNT

480.

480.

480.

622305.

0.

622305.

00

00

00

85

00

85



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 8 A
Text Amendment, App. A. Art. VI, Sec. 6.27 (Outside
Vending-Continuous) FILE NUMBER:

COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: July 12, 2021
Ordinance No. 21-0-0018

COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: July 19, 2021

STAFF REVIEW: Tom Dabareiner, AICP SIGNATURE %) —

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

A local religious organization contacted the City to seek a Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment to allow
them to fulfill their mission of providing nutritious foods, focusing on people who live in “food deserts”,
and delivering healthy foods to those who find it otherwise challenging to shop at a grocery store.
Staff supports the initiative, as the City’s current Zoning Ordinance deals only with for-profit food
trucks and limits their services to single properties inside the M-1 Manufacturing District.

Staff's draft differentiates the proposed use from traditional food truck vendors. The proposal limits
the activity to charitable organizations and religious institutions. These organizations must provide the
City with proof of their not-for-profit status and provide a statement indicating that supplying nutritious
foods to those unable to obtain them easily is part of their mission. These vehicles would be able to
provide food and services in residential districts and elsewhere as may be predetermined.

At their July 7 meeting, members of the Plan Commission voted unanimously in support of the Text
Amendment.

ACTION PROPOSED:

Discuss and recommend approval of the Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment to Sec. 6.27.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

On July 12, 2021, members of the Development Committee voted unanimously (7-0) in favor of
recommending the Text Amendment to Sec. 6.27 of the Zoning Ordinance.

Pc: Red-lined version of the text amendment
Draft Ordinance & PC Report




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 9. A.

De-TIF/Re-TIF Agreement with Kane McKenna and
Associates, Inc. for the Downtown TIF District FILE NUMBER:

COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: July 12, 2021
Resolution No. 21-R-0056

COUNCIL AGENDA %’IB_J\uIy 19, 2021

STAFF REVIEW: Tom Dabareiner, AICP SIGNATURE

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

It has long been planned that the Downtown TIF District, which is nearing its completion, would need
to be re-defined to take financial advantage of the redevelopment of the downtown with new
townhouses and apartment buildings. Kane McKenna and Associates, Inc. (KMA) proposes to assist
the City in investigating the desirability and feasibility of terminating the existing Downtown TIF
Redevelopment Project Area. In turn, they would update the boundaries, prepare revenue projections,
estimate costs for eligible public improvements, complete a new Redevelopment Plan and Project,
and assist with the Termination of the existing Downtown TIF and establishment of the new TIF. While
the costs could be less, the not-to-exceed amount for this work is $45,500.00.

The Resolution authorizes the Mayor to sign the related Agreement. A copy of the Agreement is
attached to the Resolution.

ACTION PROPOSED:

Discuss and recommend approval of Resolution No. 21-R-0056.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

On July 12, 2021, members of the Development Committee voted 6-1 in support of the Agreement
with Kane, McKenna and Associates, Inc. to conduct and De-TIF/Re-TIF study, conditioned on
making a few minor changes to the first page of the Agreement.

Pc: Resolution No. 21-R-0056




Ka ne, MCKeI'lI'l a 150 North Wacker Drive T: 312.444.1702

Suite 1600 F: 312.444.9052
Chicago, lllinois 60606

July 13,2021

Mr. Michael Guttman

City Administrator

City of West Chicago

475 Main Street

West Chicago, Illinois 60185

Re:  Letter of Agreement — City or West Chicago Potential De-TIF/Re-TIF of
Downtown TIF District TIF

Dear Mr. Guttman:

Kane, McKenna and Associates, Inc. (“KMA?”) is prepared to assist the City of West
Chicago (the “City”) regarding professional services associated with the review and analysis of
the City’s Downtown TIF Redevelopment Plan and Project located within the City, and depicted
in the map attached hereto (the “Project”).

TASK 1 — UPDATE TIF QUALIFICATION REPORT AND RELATED FISCAL
IMPACT REVIEW

(1)  Assist the City in investigating the desirability and feasibility of terminating the existing
Downtown TIF Redevelopment Project Area and replacing it with a new Downtown TIF
Redevelopment Project Area and other appropriate economic development incentives for
funding certain redevelopment costs related to redevelopment of the Project.

(2)  Prepare preliminary estimates of tax increment revenues and supportable public
assistance.

3) Review the characteristics of the Project area in order to update the specific boundaries of
the TIF district and related economic development programs, and to assess the potential
qualification factors (strengths and weaknesses) of any identified area under Illinois law.



Mr. Michael Guttman
Page Two
April 19, 2021

“4)

&)

(6)

Prepare a preliminary analysis which assesses the pros and cons of pursuing TIF or other
forms of economic incentives.

At a minimum, the Report will include the following:

Review area for land use and conditions and summarize results.

Establish preliminary project boundaries.

Determine area qualifications for a potential TIF District.

Prepare site survey analysis and identify necessary documentation to back
up any findings.

o o

In the event that other local financing programs or economic development tools are
complimentary to or alternatives to TIF, KMA would identify programs and a strategy for
implementing them and any conditions for their use in connection with the Project.

For presentation to the City, prepare the initial tax revenue projections and prepare
related financing alternatives. Identify potentially eligible public improvements and
other activities as well as potential public financing options.

Estimated costs for Task 1 are $7,500 to $10,500.

TASK 2 - COMPLETE NEW REDEVELOPMENT PLAN AND PROJECT

Subject to the findings of Task 1 and associated deliberations of the City, under City

direction complete the TIF Redevelopment Plan and Project required by the TIF law. Among
other elements the Redevelopment Plan prepared for the proposed TIF District will include:

(D
2

3)
)

A statement of redevelopment goals and objectives.

Examination of TIF qualification factors and presentation of rationale for basis under
which the TIF District is to be justified under State law.

A statement of eligible redevelopment activities the City may allow under the plan.

Presentation of estimated costs for the redevelopment projects contemplated for
implementation under the plan.



Mr. Michael Guttman
Page Three
April 19, 2021

)

©

)

@®

®

(10)

A detailed discussion of impediments to the successful redevelopment of the project area
and the measures the City could undertake to eliminate such barriers so as to promote
economic revitalization of the project area.

Assist the City by participating in required public hearings, and Joint Review Board
meetings, as well as helping to ensure preparation and execution of proper notification as
required for all meetings.

Assist the City in participating in meetings with all interested and affected parties,
including property owners, and overlapping tax jurisdictions. KMA will help the City to
follow the procedures for such gatherings as required by State law.

Work with the City's counsel to meet all the requirements of Illinois law so as to insure
proper establishment of the TIF District.

Assist City's counsel in preparation of the appropriate Ordinances required for adoption
of the TIF Redevelopment Plan and Project by the City to legally put in place the TIF
District.

Assist the City to establish and maintain complete documentation files to assure proper
support of eligibility findings in order to support legal standing for establishment of the
TIF District.

Estimated costs for Task 2 are $25,000 to $30,000.

TASK 3 — PREPARE FOR TERMINATION OF EXISTING DOWNTOWN TIF

(D)

@
&)

Subject to the findings of Task 1 and associated deliberations of the City:

Assist the City with preparing notices of proposed termination of the TIF to taxing
districts

Assist City with reconciliation of existing TIF fund balances, revenues and expenditures.
Assist City's counsel in preparation of the appropriate Ordinances required for

termination of the existing Downtown TIF Redevelopment Plan and Project by the City
to legally terminate the existing Downtown TIF District.

Estimated costs for Task 3 are $2,500 to $5,000.



Mr. Michael Guttman
Page Four
April 19, 2021

COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES

The City shall be billed monthly for services at the following rates per hour:

Personnel Hourly Rates
Chairman/President $225.00/Hour
Executive Vice President $200.00/Hour
Officers $175.00/Hour
Associates $125.00/Hour
Research $ 70.00/Hour
Administrative $ 30.00/Hour

Either party may cancel this contract upon three (3) days written notice.

It is understood that the City intends to pass along costs incurred for the work to the
proposed owner/developer.

Please note that hourly billings do not include out of pockets for newspaper
publications, large mailings, and the preparation of the legal descriptions



Mr. Michael Guttman
Page Four
April 19, 2021

Please indicate City’s acceptance of this Agreement by executing the original and
copy, and by returning the original to us. We look forward to working with you on this
project.

Sincerely,

Philip R. McKenna
President

Nina J. Coppola
Vice President

AGREED TO:

Philip R McKenna, President Date
Kane, McKenna and Associates, Inc.

City of West Chicago Date



JL.

YORK AVE .
YORK AVE T
S

VERGIE PL

SOPHIA ST ]
R,
GARDEN ST
OAKWO
1 IR
INGALTON AVE

MC CONNELL AVE

4
WASHINGTON ST

} SUM

AMIT AVE

| ,QAKWOOD AVE

TCOLF.ORI DIA, VIEE

0“0%0‘*5< é% GENEVA.ST oSl el

o o
€ )i ° w >
%\ :g E i E U/wo/v ’°4c},~x,

. | I Z v Copa
CITY OF WEST CHICAGO Legend N
CENTRAL BUSINESS T.I.F. DISTRICT -+ :T‘LLESSEDARY A
54.5 ACRES A

) ParceLs




